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RE: James Richardson - November 6, 1832 - Feb 12, 1877

From: ( ptmuseum

To: ( Jscanlan
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Hello Jason,
We have done some research on the Belvel family in our genealogy library and could r
farm in Jackson township is attached. It was printed in the 1876 Andreas Atlas of 1

There are limited records when you go back to the 1870's. While there most likely we
As we do other research in our library if we would happen on to a tidbit of informati
Sorry we couldn't be of more help.

Best regards,

Brenda DeVore, Director

Prairie Trails Museum of Wayne County
P.0O. Box 104

Corydon, IA 50060

641-872-2211

ptmuseum@grm.net
www.prairietrailsmuseum.org

From: Jason Scanlan [mailto:jscanlan@butler-bremer.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2022 9:06 AM

To: ptmuseum <ptmuseum@grm.net>

Subject: Re: James Richardson - November 6, 1832 - Feb 12, 1877

That is wonderful Brenda - I hope you can find something that will shed light on this

Regards
Jason Scanlan

————— Original Message —----—-

From: "ptmuseum" <ptmuseum@grm.net>

To: "Jason Scanlan" <jscanlan@butler-bremer.com>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 2:21:48 PM

Subject: Re: James Richardson - November 6, 1832 - Feb 12, 1877

I am out of town until after November 7 but when I return we will dig into the myste:
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